2016/17 - 09

A meeting of Ashby Parkland Parish Council was held on Tuesday 8th November 2016 in Melior Community College, Chandos Road, Scunthorpe at 6pm.

PRESENT : In The Chair: Cllr M Lamb, Cllr B Holloway, Cllr C Waters, Cllr K Houghton, Cllr C Vessey IN ATTENDANCE : Four members of the public present. Mrs K Pickering – Clerk.

PUBLIC FORUM

Members of the public advised the meeting that vehicles are travelling into the Parklands site at too high speed and are not acknowledging the speed ramps and asked if extra signs

could be provided to slow vehicles down. A member of the public asked that the Parklands site be considered alongside Ashfiield site for a donation to the neighbourhood watch scheme.

1 .APOLOGIES : Cllr D Oldfield

- DECLARATION OF INTEREST ON ANY AGENDA ITEM No matters to declare.
- 3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 14th SEPTEMBER 2016.

Proposed by Cllr B Holloway, seconded by Cllr K Houghton, adopted unanimously.

4. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 14th SEPTEMBER 2016.

No matters arising.

5. FINANCE

CHEQUE NO	AMOUNT
100402	340.96
s - 4.09	
100403	33.20
100404	13.80
100405	13.80
100406	15.00
	100402 5 - 4.09 100403 100404 100405

The above accounts were approved for payment – proposed by Cllr B Holloway, seconded by Cllr K Houghton and unanimously agreed.

b) To receive the Income and Expenditure to date and note any variations to budget – circulated with minutes.

2016/17 - 10

- c) To give consideration to providing a financial donation to the Ashfield Neighbourhood Watch group It was agreed that a donation to both Park Homes Sites Ashfield and Parklands should be considered together and therefore this matter was deferred until the next meeting.
- d) To give consideration to the precept requirement for 2017/18 a discussion took place to whether the parish council would support a bus trip or some form of outing for residents of the parish which would impact on the precept requirement for 2017/18. The clerk provided the meeting with provisional figures which indicated that a precept between £3,000 £3,500 would be suitable for the next financial year. The actual precept requirement will be decided at the January 2017 meeting.

6. NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL MATTERS

- i) To receive report from Cllr D Oldfield- no report to receive.
- ii) New matters to report: The consultation on the Lincolnshire lakes project is continuing.

7. LOCAL or SITE MATTERS.

- i) NATS meeting no report tp receive.
- ii) Parish Bus Service No update available as N.L.C is now waiting to see how much support central government will provide for bus services before they plan their schedules.
- iii) New matters: Trees from the ASDA site are overhanging some homes on Ashfield Park, Cllr Vessey offered to speak to representatives of ASDA and ask them to cut back the overhanging branches. The meeting was asked if a 'litter picker' could be provided to the lady who spends time picking up litter in the parish – Cllr Waters kindly agreed to provide one.

8. PLANNING.

No planning applications received.

9. CORRESPONDENCE

VANL – training course diary Rural Services Network – information Clerks and Councils Direct Magazine North Lincolnshire Council – Forthcoming meetings. N.L.C – weekly road works list. Fields In Trust – information

10. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING.

Precept – consideration. Bus service Trees – from ASDA property. Consideration to Neighbourhood Watch scheme on both Parklands and Ashfield sites.

11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING: Tuesday 10th January 2016 at 6pm.